



VINCE WELTER

USER EXPERIENCE DESIGNER

Profile

Strong passion for human-centric design and learning what a user expects from a product. Constantly aware of experiences around me and always looking at ways I can improve them. Extremely detailed and very organized person striving to learn and improve my design knowledge in every project.

Contact

503.729.8971

vince@130pixels.com

www.130pixels.com

linkedin.com/in/vincewelter

Beaverton, OR

Skills

Sketch, Adobe XD PS, InVision

Information Architecture

UX Design

Visual Design

Communication

HTML5 + CSS

Experience

Lithium Technologies

Jun 2018 - Present

UX Designer

Delivering innovative product solutions for customer community platforms. Providing customer focused experiences through research, user testing and visual design.

Cayuse

May 2018 - Jun 2018

UX Design Consultant

Re-designed key areas on three of their SaaS platforms with focus on customer experience and consistency.

Jaguar Land Rover Innovation Labs Feb 2018 - May 2018

UX/UI Application Designer

Designing high-fidelity mobile application experiences and in-vehicle infotainment system applications through story telling, wireframes, prototypes, and visual designs.

Jive Software

Sep 2015 - Dec 2017

Product Designer

Defining product solutions with international based teams. Researching, wireframing, prototyping, among many others to create user centered designed products.

Jive Software

Oct 2011 - Sep 2015

UI Developer

Consulted with fortune 500 level companies running user experience workshops to develop custom user focused solutions to brand their community to fit their culture.

Education

Western Oregon University

BS Computer Science

Minor in Business & Economics

June 1996

References

Nate Manley

Manager, IT Software Engineering

nmanley@salesforce.com

503.901.4151

Spenser Lea

Product Designer

spenser.lea@yourbrandlive.com

503.508.0012

Ryan King

Backend Engineering Manager

kyanring@gmail.com

360.931.1452

Interests



Music



Photography



Travel



Apple

Experience Continued

Learning.com

Jan 2011 - Oct 2011

Senior Front-end Developer

Collaborated with the design team crafting a new corporate website, unique marketing campaign landing pages, and product Marketplace eCommerce purchasing platform.

Waggener Edstrom

Sep 2010 - Dec 2010

Front-end Developer

Consulted with the Studio D department of Waggener Edstrom. Collaborating with their design and engineering teams on front-end development and user experiences for clients.

WebTrends

May 2005 - Aug 2009

Web Strategist

Managed WebTrends corporate and in-product websites. Responsibilities included information architecture, analytic statistics, and all design/content changes to the sites.

NetIQ

Jun 2001 - Apr 2005

Senior Web Designer

Was the senior web design lead on NetIQ.com collaborating with producers and developers. Managed campaign landing pages, email marketing and overall user interface of the site.

WebTrends

Nov 1999 - May 2001

Web Developer/Webmaster

Managed all changes to the customer portal WebTrends.net. Collaborated with developers and designers on the online based analytics application WebTrendslive.com.

UPS

Feb 1997 - Nov 1999

Customer Automation Specialist

Designed and developed custom solution based user applications with database backend components to help customers manage their shipping and tracking data.

VINCE WELTER

USER EXPERIENCE DESIGNER